2=
UNITED NATIONS S

ECONOMIC 2o e
AND ENSLISH
SOCIAL COUNCIL

ORIGINAL: FRERCE

- PROVISIONAL SUMMARY RICORD OF THZ ELCVENTH MEETING OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE
Cl IMPTERENTATION CF TECCMMERDATIONS ON ECONCMIC AND SSCIAL MATIERS

Held =t Ioke Success, Kew York
on Thursday, 2 December 194G, at 11 a.m.

JONTINIS :
Draft report of the Ad Hoc Committee (E/AC.31/L.12) 2nd =mendments to that
report (£/AC.31/L.13, E/AC.31/L.1%, B/AC.31/1.15, Ef£C.31/1.16).

Shairm-n and Papporteur: Mr. J. PLIMSOLL
Vembers: |
Mr. TSAO China
Mr. CATES United States of fmerica
Mr. AMANRICH - Trance
Mr. AZKOUL Lebenon
Mr, RUDZINSKI Polend
My, LEDWARD United Kingdom of Great Britein and
Northern Irelend
Mr, CHIRNYSHEV Union of Soviet Socislist Republics
M, NASS Venezuela
Consultent from non-governmentel orgrnizetion:
Mz, STOT_Z fmericen Federation of Lzbor
Secratarict:
Mr. YATES Representatlive of the Lecretrry-General
Mrs, GRANT Secretery of the Commlttee

b e&@kﬁ:@le[néﬁa&d){' nglish or French), within two working deys, to the Director
Officiel Records _Igivisiim, Roon F-520, Lake Cuccess., Corrections should ksar the

im_mmxegtions to this record should be submitted in durlicate in either of

Y 59 s i
approjpriate synbsl numbgr end be enclcssd in an envelope marked "URGENT",

{ rf’efétiir% HhTHeM8: 1% with more specdily if delegstions will be good enough to
S HIVES

L]
incorpéPaty themin a-nﬁm&ogrz:.phad copy of the rccord.



E/AC.31/5R,11
Page 2

DRAFT REZORT OF THE AD HOC COMMITIEE (Z/AC.31/L.12) AND AMENDMENTS TO TEAT
REPORT (E/AC.31/L.13, E/AC.31/L.1%, E/AC.31/L.15, E/AC.31/L.16)

1, Mr, YATES (gecretariat) opened the meeting &t 11,15 a.m. and asked
whether, In the absence ¢f the Chairman, it would be better to begin the

discuseion or to devote half an hour to unofficial consultations.

2. Mr, CHEENYSHEV (Unicn of Soviet Sccialist depﬁblics) proposed that
the meetinsg should be suspended.

It wes so Cdeclded,

o ‘The CHAIRMAW opened the mesting at 11.40 a.m, and drew the attention
of the Ccmmittee to the amendments oresented by the United Kingdam, France and
the United States to the draft relort.

S Mr, RUDZINSKI (l’oland) said that he would like a reference to the
memorandun pregared by the Le-al Ccmaittee to be inserted at the end of the

chapter entitled "General Considerations™.

2 The CHAIRMAN requested the reoresentative nf Ponland ta ~weaent an
amendment to that effect.

6. Mr. CATES (United States of America) was of the opinion that it would
be tetter to indicate that the question had been raised in the Cumnittee and
that a docuwient on the matter had been presented by the Legal Committes.

T Mr. CHIRNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested that
reference to that document should be made in the introduction and that it should
be annexed to the report. 7The docutmment had been prepared at the request of the

Cormittee, which sheuld transm.t it to the Kconanic and Social Council,

8. The CHATRMAN called foir discussion of the chapter entitled "General
Considerations®, An amendment to the second para~iaph of that chapter had been
sutmitted by the representative of France and was being translated; that

paragraph would therefore be consldered later,

/9. Mr. CATES



E/AC.31/5R.11
fage 3

9, Mr. CATES (United States of America) proposed scme emendments to the
English text of the first paragrath, to give the sescond sentence of that
paragraph a less peremptory tone: the word "helps™ in the fourth line should
be replaced by the words "should hels"™ and the word "discloses™ in the

sixth line by "should disclose”, Those changes would not apoly to the
French text,

10. Mr. RUIDZINSKI (Poland) thought that the words "were inadequate™ in
the third line of the third paragraph on page 2 should be replaced by
"seemed inadegquate"™ or "were unsatisfactory®.

11. Mr. CATES (United States of America) proposed that the words

"in the resolutions making the recamendations™ in the seccnd sentence of the
third paragraph on page 2 should be replaced by the words "“the resolutions
themselves, which were so vague and indefinite as to make it very difficult to

ascertalin exactly what action was desired™,

12, The CHAIRMAN considered that that provosal weuld duplicate the terms
of the sentence immcdiately follewin;.

13. Mr, CATES (United States of Auerica) thou ht that that idea should he
brought out at the place which he had sroposed,

14, Mr, LEDVARD (Unlted Kingdam) proposed that the words '"narticularly in
under-developed countries™ in the final sentence of the thirda parasraph of
paze 2 should be deleted,

It was so declded.

15, Mr, CEERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet 3Jocialist Republics) said that he could
have found many points to critlicize in the draft revcort. In order to zave the
Comittee's time, however, he would merely state that his silence should nct be
interpreted as tacit anproval cf the reoort.

16. The CEATRMAIN announced that the French amendment to the second paragraph
had just been circulated. He invited the Cammittee tc state its views on the
raragraph. /17, Mr, AMANRICH



E/AC.31/SR.11

Pege L

17. Mr. AMANRICH (France) pointed out that his delegation's amendment did
not alter the meaning of the paragreph, but only its form. The amendment was
designed to stress the necessity of helping Governments to satisfy the require-

ments of tne United. lations.

18. Mr. CATES (United States of fAmerice) supported the amendment, but
suzrested that the words "make reports on implementation easier' should be
substituted for "make implementation easier”.

19. Mr. AMANRICH (Frence) agreed to that change, dlthough his originel

idea ha¢ been to facilitate implemertution itself.

20, Mr. IEDWARD (United Kingdom) thought that the original French

proposcl was more in conformity with the Cormittee's intentions.

2 Mr. A:4KOUL (Lebanon) agreed that the Committea's real purpose was to
facilitate the implementotion of recormencations; the Committee had confined
itsell, however, to studying tlie weans of faecilitating the preparation by

Governnents of reports on implementation. An attempt might be made, howevgr,

to take account of both ideas at the seme time.

88 . The CHAIRMAN proposed the following version: "to assist Governments
in reporting on implementation and thue to help them in carrying out the
recommendations of the United Netions."

It was so decided.

23. Mr. CATES (United States of America) proposed that in the English
text of the second paragrgph of the general considerations,. the last line

should be amended to read as follows: "progress may be slower in some fields o”?
the Council's work than in.others”. The original drafting seemed 'to him to be

too pessimistic.

2k, Mr. LEDVARD (United Kingdom) and Mr. AMANRICH (France) preferred the

original drafting,

]25. Mr. NASS



’:t‘.!

/P 31/8R.11

5
o
are

25, Mr. FASE (Venezuela) thought thet the original draftincg would
discourege Goveruments from sendin.: in repoite., He prozcsed thet ia the last

line of thet peragrayh the word "will" in the Znglish text sho:ld te replaced by

"may"; snd the words “dans blen des domaimes” in the Frewch text chould be replacet

by 'dans ceviei.s domeines

26, dhie Comm’tice mroceeded Lo the consideration of the fourd

general consicderations,

-

2T Mr. CATES (United States of Auerlica) proposed that the worde "euch a
study by ceguents" should be added at the end of the rarszrenh,

2C, F¥r. TSAC (Chine) acked with respect to the penultimete perazraph of
the “Gereral cousiderations”, whether the Stcretary-General should circulate

requesie for informetion on the subject of the ratification of conveantioms.

20, The CHATRMAN replied that tihe Secretary-Generzl would De nformed on that
point by the Tact that instivmeuts of ratilication were ceposited.
30. The Comm..tee next eraminel the last jaragrarh of the "Ceneral

considerations” and the United Stztes emendment to that pascage (K/AC.El/L.15)

31. . TATWIRD (United Kingdom) treforred the text of the dreft report
which coveroi il ile necessery pointe; the more deteiled version suggested
by the United &

JJ

atee did not essem celled for.

32. Mr. CATES (Jnited Ctatee of America) pointed out thet the :iconomic and
Social Council ghould be able to find in the Committee's revort a detailed
ctatement of the dsbates on the subject of procedure. The rejort should therefove

be as cleer and accurate as possible,

33. Mr. ALXOUL (Lebeaon) thought thet the United Statee emendment outlired

more clearly the main ideas involved and would therelfore fecilitate discuscion,

/3%. ¥r. CEECRYSHIV



E/AC.%l/SR.ll

-,

sage

L Mr., CESRIYSEEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the
nited Stetes amendment would complicete unduly the text of the report end would

‘ntroduce deteiis with which the Council was not conczrned.

35. Mr., TSAC (China) remerked that the United States amendment represented
an improvement on the first seutence of the last parsgreph. as the statement that
the Asvernbly end the Council should endeavour to reduce tiie number of resoluticns

2dopted by tliem containing recommcndations was far too general in scope.

36. Mr. YATES (Secrctariat) pointed out that the epplication of the

Jnited Ctetes proposals would Le likely to cause serious drafting difficulties for
the Ascembly end the Council, For example, the Council would be unable to imple-
ment that recommendation unlese it had & drafting committee or similasr machinery

at its cisposel,

37. Mr, LEDWARD (United linzden) obeerved that thé Committee should decide
whether it wished to list itc recome=ndsilons in the manner surgested in the
United States amendwment.

3c. Mr. CAYES (United States of Americe) recelled that the Comuittee had
been esked to jrerare recommendations cn 2 guestion with which the Council had
been long conceraed. IIt should therefore not hesitate to state that the

drafting of resolutions chould be improved.

Sk, The CHAIRMAY remer’zed that in some circumstances it might be impossible

for the Council to adout resolutions which met those requirements.

Lo, Mr. £Z10UL (Lebanon) said that the Committee was faced with e guestion
of form -- which was of secondery importance -- end & guestion of substeace. Whet
had to be decided was whether the report should edvocate reducing the number of
reccomende tione reguiring replies. He felt that if the wordiag to that effect

contained in the dralt renort were adopted, the impression might srise that the

/Committee



%/AC._’&lf’SR A o

aze T

Committee was recommending thet the Council should coufine itself to exhiortetions
and vaegre recommendations, That, however, wee not at 21l the eim of the Committee,
which on the coatrary wished the Council to draft wrecise reconme.datioas ou which
it would be eacy for Govermnmerts to prepare reporte,

41, Irom that point of view, the United States text spreared ypreferable.

2. Ix, Azloul proposed thet the Conmittee shiculd vote seyaretely on eech
‘dea cortained in the five pera-wraoihe of the United States emendment.

3. . For hie part, he preferred the first veragraph of thet amendment to the
’irst sentence of the lect paragraph of the "Goneral oo nsiderations”, incsmuch as
she latter might be interreted ae a recommendution by the Ccormittee to the Council
and the Assenmbly to edopt in the fature resolutione which elther contained no
recommendations .or did not require deiinite ection on the pext of liember States on
which the letter chould report. Tiat was obviously not the intention of the

somittee,

hiy, br, LEDVARD (United Tingdom) and Mr, TEAC (China) thought it should be
possible to dreft a generally ecceyptoble text containing the ideas put forward in
the United States emendment.

y5, lir. CATES (United States of America) did not wish to press for the
adoption of the actual wording he had proposed. He merely wished the first
sentence to contain some mention of the fact that the Council and the Assembly
should keep in mind the real needs of the Council, end the second sentence

to stress the importance of so drafting resolutions as to make entirely clear to

Governments what was being esked of then.
L6, Mr. TSAO (China) proposed the eddition, at the end of the first sentence,
of the following words: "by concentrating on the recl needs of the Council and

the Assembly and by teking into account the previous resolutions edopted by them."

L. Mr. AZKCUL (Lebenon) supported that suggmestion. He said he would

vote egainst the first sentence if the Committee decided to maintain it ss it stood.

/45, Mr. RUDZIESKI



E/AC.31/5R.10.
Taq 43

L8, Mr, RUDZINSKI (rolend)poimted out that the Committee was not in any
" wey recomuending to the Council and the Assembly that they should adopt nothing
but resolutions containing only general statements without sny recommendations;
the Curmittee w2s putting them on their guard against the adoption of toc many

resolutions of e certain tyne,

kg, The CARIRUAN sugeested the inssrtion, after the word "endeavour" in
the first sentence, of the following words: "consistent with the real needs of
thz Covncil end the Assembly."

[t wes so decided,
- AT -y e —

e e L

50. My, AZTOUTL (Iebanon) repeated his objection to that phrase and

requested that his position should be recorded in the report.

o 1 The CHAIRMAN wroposed that the following phrase should be inserted
at the end of the second sentence; "so that there may be no doubt as to exactly
what daction the Council or the Assembly expect Members to take,"

It was so Cecided.

——— i

22. The CHAIRMAN said that the fourth varagrenh of the United Stetes
amendment would be teken up during the discussion of that part of the revort

headed "Timetable",

23, Mr., TEDWARD (United Kingdom) thouzht that the paragrevh should rather
be included in the pert hesded "Requests for informetion from Governments".

5k, Mr, CATES (United States of America) thought it would be better to
58 7

include finder the heading "Timetable" as the work of Governments would be

fzcilitated 1T the Secretary-General grouped resolutions which had been adopted

accordingz to the type of report required.

5 Mr. RUD7INSKI (-oland) reminded the Committee that he had pruposed

the insertion of & paragranh rslesting to 2 memoraendum submitted by the Legal

/Department



E/AC.31/5R.11
fage G

Denartment of the Secretariat concerning the questiun whether Member States
wvere wrdsr 2n otligetion to furnisn revorts on the irplemontation of recom~
wend2tions releting to econcmic and soclal matters. Membars of tae JComnittee
had bhsiore them the text of the parasrenh (E/AC.31/7..1F), which read as follows:
"The Legal Department of the Zecretariat submitted a meror-ndwr
(£/1567) concerning +tic question whether Member Ttstes are under s legal
obligation to furnish reports and relating to other provisions of Article &4

of the Ciherter. The e2id memorandum apnears =28 Annex I to tuis revort”.

56. He prorosed that his essudment should be included a3 the last
var:czrzph of the section "Generel counsiderutions”.

27+ Mr. AMANRICI (France) eaid that hie delegstion hed meintained that the
legal aspect of the matter w2s outside the coupetence of the Coimittee. Ee had
no odJjection to the mention of the memorsendum submiited by the Legal Derartment
but he wondered whether it was really necessary to include it es ar 2nnex to the
report. The memorendum had been distributed under document number /1567; s

such it constituted a docuzert of the Ceouncil, end the latter would certainly
desl with it.

58. He suggested that 2 peragreph should be inserted in the revort, before
the part headod '"Ucneral considerations", giving a list of the various documsnts

which had been considered by the Committes.

59. Mr, NAS3 (Venezuela) and Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) supported the
obgervations of the French reprssentative.

60, Mr. BEUDZINSKI (Foland) said that, if the majority of the Committee
obJected to his proposal that the memorendum by the Iegal Deportment should be
annexed to the report, he would insist that the report should mention the fact
fh.‘.; dolesaticns kad conaidored ihnt lombor Ttiiios Wore undor no leanl
diligsti:n t0 furnlch rovorti: on mcasuwron tekon for the ioplenmentetion of
rocerrical . ilons concerniag economic and sociel queaticna.

/61 e CH=CYSHEV



SR W g kit —

a3
Page 17

Al. Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Scviet Socislist Recublics) regretted to note
that the prcposal made by the revpresentative of France constituted yet one morae
manireataticn of the tendency waich had mede itself felt in the Conmi%tes and
wnicy woee Lo oring preasure to vesr upon Governmente in order to obtain certain
informaticn.

2. As the revort of the Committee wae intended to clarify the procedure
waershy informeticn would be requasted frow Member States, it was cnly right that
tive lesal position in that respect, as governmed by the Charter, should also be
clarified. He reguested, therefcre, that the repcrt should contain & stetement
of the mirority opinion on the scove of the provisicns of Article 64 of the
Chartier, and ir particulsr on the questicn whether or not Member Stetas

were under a legal obligation to furnish the reporte for which they were esked.

€2. Tae CEETIRMAN remarlced that the memorandum from the Legal Department
would te included in the Ciuncil's agenda ae one of the documents beering on tie

item dealing with the repcrt of the Ad Hoc Ccoumittee.

64, ¥r. CEERNYSHEV {Union cf Soviet Socialist Republics) urged thet the
Chairmen chould call for a vote on his proposal that tiie Legal Derartment's

memorandum should be annexed to the Comwittee's repcrt.

€5. Mr. AMANRICH (France) explained that his delegation's oppoeition to
having the Legal Department's wemcrandum ernexad te the repert did not mean
that it was either in favour of or opposed to the contents of the document;
it siznly felt that the legal espect of the question did not come within the

Committes's competsnce and that the Council's attention should not be drewn to

that document in particular.

66. Mr. AZK"UL (Lebanon) apgreed with the French representative that the
legal aspect of the question was outside the Committee's competence, but
thought that the Council's attenticn should be specially drawn to the
Secretariat memcrandum. He therefore suggested that the reference to thne
syzbol of the document in the firet sentence of the Pelisn smendment should be
deleted and that the second sentence should be replaced by the following words:

"mhvig memorandum was circulated as E/l5€ﬁ".

[6i. Mr. CATES



B g
6. Mr. CATES (United Stetes of America) wondered whetner it would rot be
better to eay that some of the wembers had raised the guesticn whether urder
Article €h of the Charter the Council wss entitled to require Memher Ststes

to cend in revorte on the implementation of recommendaticrs cx econcmic end
sccial matters, and thet the Legal Department of the Secreteri=t had been
consulted, but that its opinion had not been discussed, as the Committee had
taken the view that the legal aspect of the questlon was cutside ite

competence,

68. The CEAIRMAN pointed out that if it was decided to alter the Felish
amendment, the following words should be added at the beginning of the Tirst

gentence: "At the request of sowe members of the Committee".

63. Mr. RUDCINSKI (Poland) ernd Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Unicn of Soviet Sccielist
Revublics) egreed to the compremise text proposed by the representative of
Letanon.

T0. Mr. LETWARD (United Kingicm) also supprorted that text.

TL. Mr, CATES (United States of America) npointed out that the Legsl

Department's memorandum dealt chiefly with the interrretaticn of the Enslien
word "arrangements"” (in French "peut s'entendre") in Article 64 of the Charter.
The Peolieh amendment said that the memorandum dezalt with "the guesticn whether

Member States are under a legal obligation to furnish reports”.

72. Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) cculd sse no
ground for cpposition to the corpromise text suggested by the Lebanese
representative. That text merely stated facts; it gave no indication of the
tenor of the Legal Derartment's findings ner of the conclusicre the Committee

wight have drawn from those findings.

3. Mr. RUDZINSKI (Pcland) pointed out that althoush the Secretariat's
memorendum was entitled "Interpretation of the term 'Arrangements' In
Articlie 64 of the Charter", only peragraph 4 of the memcrandum deszlt with tha.

term. All the other paragrapne dealt with the guesticn whetker iember States

/were under



E/AC, %1/512 11

Tage 12

were under & legal obligation to furnish the Council with the repcrts esked for,
Th, In the opinion of the Polish representative ne misunderstending was
possible; =& reading nf the Secreatariat's memorsrndum would make that quite
¢clear,

The Folish a'ncndmsmt was adcpted as smended ;the Lehenese renressntetive
e T ———— T T T e f i, —

e — e S T o e

ani ‘”F.‘ Chairman.
g b 2y

A T e T T e

e_meeting rose at 1.20 p.m.

e

10/1. p.m.





